To: Candidate
From: Dean, Faculty
Date:

Re: Advancement to Candidacy Decision

| am writing to transmit the decision of the Adjudicating Committee on your
advancement from precandidacy to candidacy. The decision to extend your
precandidacy phase by one year is an exceptional case based on X. Please
review the Committee’s report which sets out the reasons in support of its
decision.

As a result of this decision your unit will make a decision on your
advancement from precandidacy to candidacy by November 1 of next year.
Note that when the Precandidacy phase lasts four years and the individual is
then moved into Candidacy, the period of Candidacy shall be two years since
the two phases of precandidacy and candidacy may not total more than six
years.

c.c. H. Lewis, University Secretary



